
 

Fireball Open European 
Championship 2023

Question for Officials

Date: 2023-09-20

Question No: 02
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
Please can you clarify the position regarding the  inclusion of the first discard in the event
scoring:
Notice of Race 11.3 states:
(a) when fewer than four (4) races have been completed, a boat’s series score will be the
total of her race scores. 
(b) when from five (5) to eight (8) races have been completed, a boats series score will be
the total of her race scores excluding her worst score. 

Given that (a) above is referring to fewer than four races (Therefore One (1) to THREE (3)
races) and (b) above is referring to 5-8 races, there appears to be a lack of clarity with
regard to a series where four races are completed. 

Please could you clarify. 

Thank you
Graham Cook
FB 15091

Answer:
In the Notice of race, 11.3 scoring after 4 races has been found unclear, therefore it was
clarified in the Sailing instructions 17.2.a. According to the Notice of race 1.4, Sailing
instructions 17.2.a takes precedence. 

Kind regards.

Marko Kete
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